
 
 

 
  

 
  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

   

 

  

 

   

 

  

 

  

  

   

  

  

      

  

   

   

  

   

  

  

 

  

 

  

   

  

 

 
 

 
   

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

Richard Corcoran 
Commissioner of Education 

State Board of Education 

Andy Tuck, Chair 
Marva Johnson, Vice Chair 
Members 
Ben Gibson 
Tom Grady 
Michael Olenick 
Ryan Petty 
Joe York 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Adult Education Directors 

FROM: Henry Mack, Chancellor, Career and Adult Education 

DATE: July 7, 2020 

SUBJECT: 2020-2021 Adult High School Co-Enrollment Program Eligible Course List 

School districts and Florida College System institutions are permitted to allow students currently enrolled 

in high school to co-enroll in their Adult High School program under certain conditions specified in 

section 1011.80(11), Florida Statutes (F.S.). Students in grades 9-12 may be reported in this program 

under the following circumstances: 

Eligible students may not have a pattern of excessive absenteeism or habitual truancy or a history of 

disruptive behavior; 

 Enrollment is limited to the core curricular courses for credit recovery or dropout prevention; and

 Eligible students may enroll in up to two courses per year (please note that this is based on course

numbers, not high school credits).

If a district or Florida College System institution does not operate an Adult High School program 

(program number 9900010), then they are not eligible to offer the co-enrollment program.  

Districts and colleges may not use any federal grant funds from the Adult Education and Family Literacy 

Act (Title II, Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act) to support a co-enrollment program. Title II 

funds may only be used for adult education programs that serve students who are not enrolled in K-12. 

As required in section 1011.80(11), F.S., the Department of Education has developed a list of courses to 

be designated as core curricular courses for the purpose of co-enrollment. Please use the attached list 

when determining what courses are allowable for co-enrolled students. The list can also be found on the 

2020-2021 Adult Education Curriculum Frameworks at http://fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/adult-

edu/2020-2021-adult-edu-curriculum-framewo.stml under the “Adult High School” heading.  

All eligible courses are highlighted in the attached Co-Enrolled Courses Eligibility List for 2020-2021. 

Additions and deletions are as follows: 

Henry Mack 
Chancellor of Career and Adult Education 

www.fldoe.org 
325 W. Gaines Street  |  Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400 |  850-245-0505 

http://fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/adult-edu/2020-2021-adult-edu-curriculum-framewo.stml
http://fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/adult-edu/2020-2021-adult-edu-curriculum-framewo.stml
http://www.fldoe.org


   

 

 

 

  

   

 

 

  

 

   

 

  

  

  

  

 

   

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

Adult High School Co-Enrollment Program 

July 7, 2020 

Page Two 

Additions: 

Computer Science Discoveries and Computer Science Principles have been added as meeting subject area 

graduation requirements for Math (MA). 

Computer Science Substitution for Equally Rigorous Science has been added as meeting the subject areas 

graduation requirements for Science (EQ) under Chemistry. 

Economics and Economics Honors have been added as meeting subject area graduation requirements for 

Economics (EC) 

Deletions: 

British Literature Honors has been deleted from the CCD and can no longer be reported for K-12 or Adult 

Co-Enrolled Funding 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Marcia Maxwell at 

Marcia.Maxwell@fldoe.org or 850.245.9908. 

HM/mm 

mailto:Marcia.Maxwell@fldoe.org

